

RE: Planet Energy question

From: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=whittington, matt (energy)cce">
To: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, Brian Teefy <bteefy@strategycorp.com>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 18:37:40 -0400

Hi Brian

Just back from a short break.

To confirm – when the OEB sets new Time of Use prices for RPP customers (tomorrow) – they will also establish a Global Adjustment modifier (or “credit”) that will ensure eligible non-RPP customers, like those on retail contracts, receive a benefit through a reduction in the GA that they pay that is proportional to the benefit being received by RPP customers (ie. 25% on average).

Let me know if you have questions after the OEB announcement tomorrow.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745

From: Donelson, Philip (OPO)
Sent: June-16-17 10:28 AM
To: Brian Teefy; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Planet Energy question

Thanks Brian – I defer to Matt on the latest details, but my understanding was that it shouldn't be an issue to flow the benefit to contracted customers.
Phil

From: Brian Teefy [<mailto:bteefy@strategycorp.com>]
Sent: June-16-17 10:01 AM
To: Donelson, Philip (OPO); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Planet Energy question

Hey guys,

Just quickly wanted to check in to ensure regulated rate plan and contracted electricity customers are being treated the same under the Fair Hydro Act regulations.

Give me a ring if there are any nuances or challenges you are trying to figure out.

Cheers,

Brian



Brian Teefy
Manager

416.864.6595 (Direct Line)
145 King St East, 2nd Floor Toronto, Ontario M5C 2Y7
bteefy@strategycorp.com | strategycorp.com

